
 
 
From: Claire Clemons <Claire.Clemons@usm.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:09 AM 
Subject: USM Polymer Science & Engineering Summer '23 REU Program APPLICATIONS OPEN 
 
Good morning, 
  
I am reaching out to let you know that the University of Southern Mississippi’s School of Polymer Science and 
Engineering is now accepting applications for our 2023 Summer REU Program. We are offering 10 weeks of valuable 
hands-on research experience in one of the nation’s top polymer science and engineering programs. Please distribute 
this widely within your networks. 
  
Research Areas include: 

• Design for Recyclability and Degradability 
• Materials for Sustainable Energy 
• Sustainable Polymers: (Bio) Renewable Feedstocks and Resource-Efficient Processing 

  
Benefits include: 

• $6000 summer stipend 
• On campus housing 
• Limited travel budget 
• Team building activities and field trips. 

  
Program Dates:  
Monday May 22nd 2023– Friday 28th July 2023 
Application deadline: March 1st 2023 
  
Click here for more information or to apply. 
(https://www.usm.edu/polymer-science-engineering/nsf-research-experience-undergraduates-reu.php) 
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
Claire Clemons 
Director of Education, Outreach and Student Programs 
School of Polymer Science & Engineering 
(601) 266-6852 
  
 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.usm.edu%2Fpolymer-science-engineering%2Fnsf-research-experience-undergraduates-reu.php&data=05%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7C9b1a0b7d036b403bdfb108dabc12aa33%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C638029085613550155%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tUA6FRflKEDHvDyh12b2AkrxBJUlmrmYkKQjrlVBeFQ%3D&reserved=0

